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MEMORANDUM FOR: ‘1. R. HALDEMA S . :
| I\\Nk\/

FROM:- JEB S. M.AGRUDERQ'\

orandum of 12/13

Addition to my Mem
| to 1lead PR Fixmn

RE:
Regarding Individua

This morning Nofziger, Colson and I interviewed MT. Howard Hrnt who
is currently employed by the Central Intelligence Agency in rega vds to

the PR position. 1 am e¢nclosing a copy of his resuine.

s . . _
also should receive priority ron~ "¢

Iie has had consistent expericnce in:
and ncws dissemination. He is quite oricnt A
lie has been with (‘A for
He is a nelid N
Sediate .

It is our opinion that this gentleman
sideration regarding this position.
the field of public relations
to the type of opecration we are talking about.
25 years and is moving because of financial concerns.
‘Republican, dives here in Washington, and could be available imn.:
He is somewhat older than our perfect candidale but sec¢ms quite
ment oriented and has had good experience in thesc arcas. He¢ ¢.onld be
hington at your convenience. :
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